



Text added to the Board's regulations is shown in underline.

Text deleted from the Board's regulations is shown in ~~strike through~~

**CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS  
TITLE 2. ADMINISTRATION  
DIVISION 1. ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL  
CHAPTER 1. STATE PERSONNEL BOARD  
SUBCHAPTER 1. GENERAL CIVIL SERVICE REGULATIONS  
ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS**

**§ 549. General Provisions.**

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an agency's code. After public notice and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference. This regulation and the attached Appendices, designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the State Personnel Board.

~~The statement of economic interests for the Board Members and the Executive Officer shall be~~ must ~~filed their statement of economic interests electronically with the Fair Political Practices Commission. All other individuals holding designated positions shall~~ must ~~file their statements with the State Personnel Board. All statements must be made available for public inspection and reproduction under Government Code Section 81008. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008).~~

Barclays California Code of Regulations

Title 2. Administration

Division 1. Administrative Personnel

Chapter 1. State Personnel Board

Subchapter 3. State Personnel Board--Conflict of Interest Code

2 CCR § 549 App. A

Appendix A Designated Positions

Currentness

*Designated Positions*

*Disclosure Categories*

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Board Member .....	1, 2, 3
Executive Officer .....	1, 2, 3
EEO/Administrative Liaison.....	1, 2, 3
Business Services Officer .....	1, 2, 3

LEGAL DIVISION

Chief Counsel .....	1, 2, 3
Attorney (All Levels).....	1, 2, 3

APPEALS DIVISION

Chief Administrative Law Judge.....	1, 2, 3
Administrative Law Judge (All Levels).....	2, 3
Attorney (All Levels).....	1, 2, 3
Staff Service Manager II .....	1, 3
Staff Service Manager III.....	1, 3
Psychological Consultant.....	3
-	-

Medical Consultant .....	3
-	-

POLICY & COMPLIANCE REVIEW DIVISIONS

Chief, Policy Division.....	1, 2, 3
Chief, Compliance Review Division.....	1, 2, 3
Attorney (All Levels).....	1, 2, 3
<u>Staff Services Manager II, Compliance Review Division</u>	<u>1, 3</u>
Consultants/New Positions .....	*

\* Consultants/New positions shall be included in the list of designated employees and shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following limitation:

--The Executive Officer may determine in writing that a particular consultant or new position, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant’s or new position’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The Executive Officer’s determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this conflict of interest code. (Gov. Code Section 81008.)

This database is current through 4/25/25 Register 2025, No. 17.

Cal. Admin. Code tit. 2, § 549 App. A, 2 CA ADC § 549 App. A

Barclays California Code of Regulations

Title 2. Administration

Division 1. Administrative Personnel

Chapter 1. State Personnel Board

Subchapter 3. State Personnel Board--Conflict of Interest Code

2 CCR § 549 App. B

Appendix B Disclosure Categories

Currentness

*Category 1*

Designated positions in this category must report investments and business positions in business entities ~~or~~ and sources of income (including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments) ~~from if the business entity or sources is~~ of the type which contracts with the State Personnel Board to provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment. Such sources may include: interpreter services, transcription services, web streaming services, office supplies and equipment, training, educational services and human resource management services (e.g. instructors, facilities).

*Category 2*

Designated positions in this category must report investments and business positions in business entities ~~or~~ and sources of income (including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments) ~~from if the business entity or sources have~~s contracted with the State to provide personal services. Such sources may include: legal, medical, information technology, scientific, engineering and janitorial services.

*Category 3*

Designated positions in this category must report investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income (including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments) ~~from if the business entity or source is~~ any individual person/party, state agency employee or their agent that is subject, or in the last two years has been subject, to an appeal, audit, petition, or action of the agency.

This database is current through 4/25/25 Register 2025, No. 17.

Cal. Admin. Code tit. 2, § 549 App. B, 2 CA ADC § 549 App. B